PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: FermiCOL Resource

Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 10:46 AM
To: PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

Subject: RE: DRAFT RAIs Section 2.5.2

From: Berrios, Ilka

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 7:10 AM

To: Berrios, Ilka; LaShawn G Green; Peter W Smith; petersonn@dteenergy.com
Cc: FermiCOL Resource; Patel, Chandu

Subject: RE: DRAFT RAIs Section 2.5.2

LaShawn,

Since we didn’t hear from you regarding RAI 3937, we assumed that a call is not needed. A letter will be
prepared to send the formal RAI. A response to this RAI is expected in 45 days.

Any questions, please let me know.

From: Berrios, Ilka

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 1:44 PM

To: Berrios, Ilka; 'LaShawn G Green'; 'Peter W Smith'; 'petersonn@dteenergy.com'
Cc: FermiCOL Resource; Kevern, Thomas; Patel, Chandu

Subject: DRAFT RAIs Section 2.5.2

All,
Attached file is a DRAFT RAl related to FSAR section 2.5.2. Please review it and let me know if a call is
needed to clarify this question. If we don’t hear from you by Wednesday, we'll assume that a call is not needed

and the RAI letter will be issued.

Any questions, please let me know.
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